From: Larson, Sheila (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 12:33 PM

To: Carlson, Steve (CI-StPaul);Kunde, Kimberly (CI-StPaul);Tanghe, Tom (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Tuesday, Sept. 6th - Protest at City Hall

Categories: Responsive

Steve, Kim, and Tom,

See below for situational awareness. I'm not sure if this will affect you directly, but be prepared in case they decide to
hold everyone over. Please have your uniform, gas mask, and riot helmet ready. Thanks.

e 9-6-2016 (Tuesday), 4:00pm — 10:00pm: If We Don’t Get It Rally, sponsored by Justice Occupation for
Philando. Location: St Paul City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse. Event states they will have speakers, rally
and march in pursuit of their goal
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1840986232790227/
o 502 going per FB

Sheila

Commander Sheila Larson
Saint Paul Police Department
Eastern District
Investigations/Force Unit

722 Payne Avenue

Saint Paul, MN 55106
Office: 651-266-5564

Fax: 651-266-5797
sheila.larson@ci.stpaul.mn.us




Linders, Steve (CI-StPaul)

I
From: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 9:20 AM
To: Metusalem, David
Cc: Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: Update 8-29-16 1700 Hours
Categories: Responsive

Dave,

Please contact Sr. Cdr. Frazer with regard to the protest scheduled at the Courthouse next Tuesday.

Thanks,

Jack

From: Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul) [mailto:steve.frazer@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 5:41 PM

To: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: Fwd: Update 8-29-16 1700 Hours

Nite the event in 9-6 we spoke about.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: August 29, 2016 at 17:00:30 CDT

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update 8-29-16 1700 Hours

17:00 am - Update (8-29-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
8/28: Deputy Chief Matt Toupal
8/29-8/31: Assistant Chief Wuorinen

Gathering Locations:
? 1006 Summit Avenue (Governor's Mansion) — Currently no protestors at this location

Communications:
° St Paul Police Patrol:

FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA
?  Eagan Police OIS: no gatherings/protests, etc. noted
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From: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 8:59 AM

To: Axtell, Chief Todd (CI-StPaul)lovino, Paul (CI-StPaul);Nash, Mary (CI-StPaul);Toupal, Matt
(CI-StPaul);Wucrinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Cc Mathison, David (CI-StPaul);Winger, Jeff (CI-StPaul);Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul);Barry
Vaughan

Subject: Rally at Courthouse

Categories: Responsive

There is a planned rally at the courthouse this afternoon beginning at 1600 hrs. This rally named “If we don’t get it” and
is sponsored by the Justice Occupation for Philando group.

As of this morning there are 800 people who have indicated they plan to attend. There has been a request for supplies
to be brought to a white car near the beginning of the “march”. These supplies consist of water, Gatorade, ponchos,
umbrellas.

We have not been able to determine if march is actually going to take place or what the route may be nor have we been
able to determine what the white car is or who it belongs to.

This is a brief summary for the morning. The update is still scheduled for 1100 hrs.
Please call me if you have any questions.
Dave

David Mathison, Commander

Saint Paul Police Department

Special Investigations Unit / Safe Streets Task Force
367 Grove Street

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102

651.266.5619

david.mathison@ci.stpaul.mn.us




From: Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:38 PM
To: Axtell, Chief Todd (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Steenberg, Angie (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Re: Nicole Harrison

Categories: Responsive

Agreed | will make contact and see what she has to say.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2016, at 11:11, Axtell, Chief Todd (CI-StPaul) <ChiefToddAxtell@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Thank you for dealing with this Steve. We may have their attention now and that can be good for us.

From: Steenberg, Angie (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 9:20 AM
To: Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Axtell, Chief Todd (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Nicole Harrison

S/Cmdr. Frazer —

Hello! Are you in today? | forwarded a voicemail message to you yesterday from a Nicole Harrison (tel.
¥ /ho says she is an advisor to the Justice Occupation Group. She has questions
regarding the case of Elijah Lartey who was arrested at the protest on Tuesday evening. RMS identifies
you as the investigator in the matter. Would you please listen to the message and call her back? She is
wondering when he will be released, etc.

1 will also have the Chief listen to the message as Ms. Harrison specifically wants to reach out to him, as
well. She is interested in establishing a working relationship with SPPD in anticipation of future protest
events.

Thank you —

Angie

Angie Steenberg

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Police
Saint Paul Police Department
367 Grove Street
<imageOO] ,jpg>Saint Paul, MN 55101
P: 651-266-5503
F: 651-266-5542
angie.steenberg@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America



From: Axtell, Chief Todd (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 8:35 AM
To: Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Re: Nicole Harrison

Categories: Responsive

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2016, at 11:15 PM, Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.frazer@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

| called her twice today and left messages. More to come.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2016, at 12:43, Steenberg, Angie (CI-StPaul) <angie.steenberg@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

FYl —She may be on FaceBook. And, | won't book any sort of visit/conversation with
Chief Axtell until we hear back from you. Thank you! Angie

From: Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 12:38 PM
To: Steenberg, Angie (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Axtell, Chief Todd (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Re: Nicole Harrison

I will call her shortly. She is likely Madeline Harrison who is also in process to get
arrested.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2016, at 09:19, Steenberg, Angie (CI-StPaul)
<angie.steenberg@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

S/Cmdr. Frazer —

Hello! Are you in today? | forwarded a voicemail message to you
yesterday from a Nicole Harrison (tel. ') who says she is
an advisor to the Justice Occupation Group. She has questions
regarding the case of Elijah Lartey who was arrested at the protest on
Tuesday evening. RMS identifies you as the investigator in the
matter. Would you please listen to the message and call her

back? She is wondering when he will be released, etc.

I will also have the Chief listen to the message as Ms. Harrison
specifically wants to reach out to him, as well. She is interested in



establishing a working relationship with SPPD in anticipation of future
protest events.

Thank you —

Angie

Angie Steenberg

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Police
Saint Paul Police Department
367 Grove Street
<image001.jpg>Saint Paul, MN 55101
P: 651-266-5503
F: 651-266-5542
angie.steenberg@eci.stpaul.mn.us
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?  AR14 FB (CLOSED) Group — (https://www.facebook.com/AR14FORJUSTICE/) Photos posted
again of “flyering” and banner drops done in Saint Paul and Minneapolis. A most recent post
says, “We are currently in motion for a HUGE ACTION and we are in need of your support! We
are in need for a LARGE donation of black spray paint, tape and cardboard with a SMALL
window to complete our mission!”

OFFICER SAFETY:
?  Reminder to all officers to be vigilant on and off duty and to be aware of recent reports of
officer’s personal vehicles being tampered; specifically the loosening of lug nuts.

UPCOMING EVENTS — TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

?  8-25-2016 — 9-5-2016 (MN State Fair)

o Black Lives Matter: Equal Protection Under the Law. Small Booth set up inside the Fair,
near Dan Patch and Underwood. A Facebook Event page was created for people to visit
the booth.

& https://www.facebook.com/events/166875113746871/

o 8-29-2016 (Monday) 5pm-8pm: Stand for Justice sponsored by Merriam Park Neighbors

for Peace. Location is at the memorial at Larpenteur Ave west of Snelling.
& https://www.facebook.com/events/647225592109516/
& 39 going per FB

o 9-3-2016 (Saturday) 10am — 1pm: MN State #AintFair — Rally for those murdered by the
police. Sponsored by Twin Cities Coalition for Justice 4 Jamar. Location to gather is at
Snelling and University and then head to a local park (TBD) for a BBQ.

# https://www.facebook.com/events/1203680716341676/
&5 113 going per FB

7 9-6-2016 (Tuesday), 4:00pm — 10:00pm: If We Don’t Get It Rally, sponsored by Justice
Occupation for Philando. Location: St Paul City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse. Event
states they will have speakers, rally and march in pursuit of their goal

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1840986232790227/
o 399 going per FB

?  9-7-2016 (Wednesday), 6:30pm-9:30pm: Falcon Heights City Hall. Black Lives Matter St Paul is
hosting an event at the Falcon Heights City Council Meeting (2077 Larpenteur Ave W)
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1217798318270947/
o 43 going per FB

?  9-10-2016 (Saturday) 9am-12pm: Militant Non-Violent Disobedience Training with Brother
Sekou. Location: Luther Seminary, 2481 Como Avenue, St Paul
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1764866490420988/
o 46 going per FB

7 9-12-2016, 1:15pm - 2:15pm: Ramsey County LEC (425 Grove Street). Drop the Charges! Court
support and call in for Louis Hunter.
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1215632131811130/
o 17 going per Facebook

Koll - SIU

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU



The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul

including any attachments to this email is considerad Unclassified / Law Enforcement
Sensitive. Do not disseminate outside thisagency without the permission of the Saint Paul
Police Department.

Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information contained in this email, |
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(Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **




From: Axtell, Todd D (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Gray, Shari (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Whuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul);Nash, Mary (CI-StPaul);Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Minnesota Government Data Practices Act Request: Justice for Philando Protests (St

Paul Police Department)

Categories: Responsive

New data request.

From: 60197-21905525 @requests.muckrock.com [mailto:60197-21905525@requests.muckrock.com]

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Axtell, Todd D (CI-StPaul) <todd.d.axtell@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Minnesota Government Data Practices Act Request: Justice for Philando Protests (St Paul Police Department)

St Paul Police Department
MGDPA Office

367 Grove Street

St Paul, MN 55101
September 10, 2018

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, I hereby request the following records:

All records that mention "Justice for Philando Occupation", or "Justice Occupation”, (aka "JOFP"), between
September 2nd and September 19th, 2016.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-
ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response
to this request within 10 business days.

Sincerely,

Niko Georgiades



Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 60197-21905525@requests.muckrock.com

Upload documents directly: https://www.muckrock.com/accounts/agency_login/police-department-
7028/justice-for-philando-protests-st-paul-police-department-
60197/?email=Todd.D.Axtell%40ci.stpaul.mn.us&uuid-login=c3726918-58d2-4¢39-a83 5-
cca47500903 attagency-reply

Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 60197

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock
by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly
addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests
might be returned as undeliverable.



From: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 8:47 AM

To: Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul);Keating, John (CI-StPaul)
Cc Winger, Jeff (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Event 8/30

Categories: Responsive

Winger passed it

From: Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 8:45 AM

To: Keating, John (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul); Winger, Jeff (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: Event 8/30

Copy have you passed this info on to MSP if not | will.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2016, at 07:22, Keating, John (CI-StPaul) <john.keating@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Commander,

The below event was shared on the Justice Occupation for Philando Facebook page last night. It asks
people to attend a Minnesota Supreme Court hearing this morning related to a ballot measure in
Minneapolis related to police officers and liability insurance. According to the page the hearing is at the
Minnesota Judicial Center, 25 Rev. Dr. Martin King Jr. Blvd. (next to the Capitol) at 1015 AM. 13 people
are listed as going. | have copied SCdrs Frazer and Winger also.

Event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1788621884708301/

<image001.jpg>
<image002.jpg>
Thanks,

John



From: Keating, John (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 7:23 AM

To: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Cc Winger, Jeff (CI-StPaul);Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Event 8/30

Categories: Responsive

Commander,

The below event was shared on the Justice Occupation for Philando Facebook page last night. It asks people to attend a
Minnesota Supreme Court hearing this morning related to a ballot measure in Minneapolis related to police officers and
liability insurance. According to the page the hearing is at the Minnesota Judicial Center, 25 Rev. Dr. Martin King Jr. Blvd.
(next to the Capitol) at 1015 AM. 13 people are listed as going. | have copied SCdrs Frazer and Winger also.

Event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1788691884708301/
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Details

CALL TO ACTION
The Police insurance Amenament will Rave orai arguments TOMORROW
al ihe State Supreme Counl. Room 300

WE MAUST show the ustices thal we have community support and that the
commurdty wants the right to vate on our amendment, atter the City
Councii thegally stole our rght to vote. This s also a rare oppontunity %of
actrasts 10 witness thus kingd of hearnng

The Polce mnsurance Amengment would stop milkons of doliars i pohice
brutality baillouts and make our city safer Leam more al
msurathepolice org

ATTENTION Al atlengees will be required 1o pass thiough a securty
theckpoint The heanng begins at 10 15 am shamp--show up at $ 45 am 10
have lime to make it through security

The city establishment may think they have the power bul we've gol the

people--and the lav--on our side With your help. we will easily wan in
court and will secure our 5pot on the Moy 8ih ballo

Thanks,

John



From: Aram, Ashley (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 7:52 AM
To: Aram, Ashley (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Daily Clips 9/7/16

Attachments: 97 l6.doc

Categories: Responsive

Hi all,

Attached are today's daily clips -- below are the top 10:

Mayor:

Minnesota kids went back to school on a stormy Tuesday — Star Tribune

The third annual Armenian Festival in the Twin Cities seeks to draw in neighbors — Star Tribune

Saint Paul:

Restaurant honoring hockey great Herb Brooks to open Sept. 24 — Pioneer Press

Philando Castile protest in downtown St. Paul ends abruptly with 1 arrest — Pioneer Press

Fair State Brewing Cooperative adding production facility in St. Paul — Star Tribune

Metro:

Stalemate continues on Day 2 of nurses strike against Allina hospitals ~ Pioneer Press

Minneapolis Park Board faces escalating pressure from activists on racial issues — Star Tribune

State:

In chilling confession, Jacob Wetterling’s fate is finally revealed — Pioneer Press

Mark Dayton appoints senator, aide to MNsure board — Pioneer Press

National:

Judge grants partial stop on North Dakota pipeline work — MPR News

Ashley Aram
Press Secretary

Office of Mayor Chris Coleman
15 Kellogg Boulevard West, Room 390
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651.266.8571

C: 651.587.4737

" Ashley. Aram@ci.stpaul.mn.us

e
== =

The Mesk Livg

o lﬁ u | @

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America



From: Axtell, Todd D (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 11:34 AM
To: ChiefToddAxtell@ci.stpaul.mn.us
Subject: FW: Update - 8/28/2016 - 2200 hours
Attachments: IMG_2405.png

Categories: Responsive

From: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations
Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2016 9:57 PM
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Subject: Update - 8/28/2016 - 2200 hours

10:00pm — Update (8-28-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
Deputy Chief Matt Toupal

Gathering Locations:
* 1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Mansion) — Currently no protestors at this location

Communications:
e St Paul Police Patrol:

FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA
o Eagan Police OIS: http://www.twincities.com/2016/08/28/eagan-police-shooting-ironwood-lane-apartment-
building/
e  As of this update, there have not been any posts relating to any gatherings or protests related to this
Officer Involved Shooting. SIU will continue to monitor this situation through social media and update
as necessary.
e AR14 FB Group — This group was out around the city in the early morning hours of 8/28/2016 putting up signs
for justiceforphilando. They mentioned the cops chased them away. In a FB post they stated they will be out
again this upcoming week to put up more signs around the city. (See attached picture)

OFFICER SAFETY:
e Reminder to all officers to be vigilant on and off duty and to be aware of recent reports of officer’s personal
vehicles being tampered; specifically the loosening of lug nuts.

UPCOMING EVENTS — TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e  8-25-2016 — 9-5-2016 (MN State Fair)

o Black Lives Matter: Equal Protection Under the Law. Small Booth set up inside the Fair, near Dan Patch
and Underwood. A Facebook Event page was created for people to visit the booth.
» https://www.facebook.com/events/166875113746871/




o 8-29-2016 (Monday) 5pm-8pm: Stand for Justice sponsored by Merriam Park Neighbors for
Peace. Location is at the memorial at Larpenteur Ave west of Snelling.
= https://www.facebook.com/events/647225592109516/
= 32 going per FB
o 9-3-2016 (Saturday) 10am — 1pm: MN State #AintFair — Rally for those murdered by the
police. Sponsored by Twin Cities Coalition for Justice 4 Jamar. Location to gather is at Snelling and
University and then head to a local park (TBD) for a BBQ.
= https://www.facebook.com/events/1203680716341676/
= 108 going per FB

9-6-2016 (Tuesday), 4:00pm — 10:00pm: If We Don’t Get It Rally, sponsored by Justice Occupation for
Philando. Location: St Paul City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse. Event states they will have speakers, rally
and march in pursuit of their goal

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1840986232790227/

o 391 going per FB

9-7-2016 (Wednesday), 6:30pm-9:30pm: Falcon Heights City Hall. Black Lives Matter St Paul is hosting an event
at the Falcon Heights City Council Meeting (2077 Larpenteur Ave W)

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1217798318270947/

o 41 going per FB

9-10-2016 (Saturday) 9am-12pm: Militant Non-Violent Disobedience Training with Brother
Sekou. Location: Luther Seminary, 2481 Como Avenue, St Paul

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1764866490420988/

o 43 going per FB

9-12-2016, 1:15pm — 2:15pm: Ramsey County LEC (425 Grove Street). Drop the Charges! Court support and call
in for Louis Hunter.

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1215632131811130/

o 17 going per Facebook

Mack - SIU

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU
(Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **

The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul

Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information contained in this email,
including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement

Sensitive. Donot disseminateoutside this agency without the permission of the Saint Paul

Police Department,




We had our first flyer team hit the streets tonight!
Within the hour of us flyering we were being chased
by the police for the message we were sending out.
They thought it was a game, but AR14 is here to bring
awareness and show our resistance loud and proud!!!!
If you'd like to be apart of our next flyer fest feel free
to message us, we have several teams hitting the
streets this week!!!

#JUSTICEFORPHILANDO

THE LOOSE
JERONIMO YANEZ

IF FOUND CONTACT SAINT
ANTHONY POLICE DEPARTMENT
612-782-3350
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From: Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:32 PM
To: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Fwd: Update 08-13-2018 @ 1100 hrs
Categories: Responsive

FYI. I don’t have anyone working T3 this day Kurt.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lambie, Sheila (CI-StPaul)" <sheila.lambie@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: August 13, 2018 at 12:25:03 PM CDT

To: "Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul)" <paul.iovino@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Update 08-13-2018 @ 1100 hrs

No they are RDO. Force Unit is on.

Commander Sheila Lambie

Gang and Gun Unit / Crisis Negotiator
367 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

Desk 651-266-6181
Fax  651-266-5484

http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurvey

From: Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Lambie, Sheila (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Fwd: Update 08-13-2018 @ 1100 hrs

Are your afternoon folks on 8/25 for this event?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
<Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: August 13, 2018 at 11:00:19 AM CDT
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations

1



<Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update 08-13-2018 @ 1100 hrs

Saint Paul Police Special
Investigations Unit
Information Brief

Update (08/13/2018) (Bold items are NEW Updates)
On-Call Chief Schedule:

e Deputy Chief lovino until August 21th at 0800 hours

o Known Locations: N/A

e Communications: N/A

e Current and Upcoming Events — Twin Cities Metro
Area (including Saint Paul):

08/13/2018 (Monday) 0900 hours, Trial Support for Mansion Arrests
* Location: 15 Kellogg Blvd West Saint Paul City Hall and Ramsey County
Courthouse
e  Hosted by: Justice Occupation for Philando
e  https://www.facebook.com/events/1610367145715831/
e 8going and 24 interested per Facebook

08/19/2018, (Sunday) 1300-1700 hours, Central Honors Philando 2018
¢ Location: Dunning Rec Center, 1221 Marshall Ave, St Paul
e Hosted by: Central Honors Philando
e  https://www.facebook.com/events/258507521373342/
e 2003 going and 695 interested per Facebook

08/25/2018, (Saturday) 1200-1430 hours, Ketamine and K-9s and Homicides Oh
My!

Location: 1564 Lafond Ave, St Paul MN/Hamline Park

Hosted by: Black Lives Matter Minnesota
https://www.facebook.com/events/539624333120612/

51 going and 185 interested




08/25/2018 (Saturday) 1700-2230 hrs, Twin Cities Water Lantern Festival
¢ Location: Lake Phalen, 1400 Phalen Dr, St Paul
¢ Hosted by: Water Lantern Festival
e https://www.facebook.com/events/1822800308024862/
e 1,900 going and 57,000 interested per facebook

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU

The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the 5aint Paul

Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information cantained in this email, |

including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement

Sensitive. Do notdisseminate outside thisagency without the permission of the Saint Paul |
Police Department.

(Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **

MACKINTOSH<SIU

Please take our survey:
http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurvey
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From: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:53 PM
To: Jack Serier (ECC)

Subject: RE: City Council meeting
Categories: Responsive

Yep..we passed it on. Have fun.

From: Serier, Jack [mailto:jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 3:32 PM

To: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Re: City Council meeting

Matt

Iam on vacation. Just saw your message. Thanks.
Jack Serier

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 27, 2016, at 10:08 AM, Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul) <matt.toupal@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

FYI

From: Keating, John (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Subject: City Council meeting

DC Toupal,

The following was posted as a comment on the Justice Occupation for Philando facebook page about
0810 hours today (https://www.facebook.com/Justicephilando/ ):

<image001.png>

This is a comment only from a page visitor, not posted by the host page. | have not seen any other posts
mentioning this meeting.

There is a City Council meeting scheduled for today (7/27) at 1530 hours (reference
https.//stpaul.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx).

Thank you,
John



From: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 10:08 AM
To: Jack Serier (ECC)

Subject: FW: City Council meeting
Categories: Responsive

FYI

From: Keating, John (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Subject: City Council meeting

DC Toupal,

The following was posted as a comment on the Justice Occupation for Philando facebook page about 0810 hours today
(https://www.facebook.com/Justicephilando/ ):

lwu!ﬁh' Remy Corso Adding that Saint Paul City Council meets today at 330, 15 West
if] Kellogg Blvd, 3rd floor

Like - Reply -

This is a comment only from a page visitor, not posted by the host page. | have not seen any other posts mentioning this
meeting.

There is a City Council meeting scheduled for today (7/27) at 1530 hours (reference
https://stpaul.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx).

Thank you,
John



From: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 9:52 AM
To: steve.yochim@co.ramsey.mn.us
Subject: FW: City Council meeting
Categories: Responsive

Steve,

Not sure if anything is going to come of this but this was caught on Facebook.

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

%ILH Remy Corso Adding that Saint Paul City Council meets today at 3:30. 15 West
[iiy Kelloga Blvd, 3rd floar

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
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From: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Weyker, Heather (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Event update info in your area for 04-23-18
Categories: Responsive

Thanks, Heather. We have already spoken to the organizers on this one.

From: Weyker, Heather (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul); Lego, Joshua (CI-StPaul); Labarre, Jim (CI-StPaul); Flynn, Tim (CI-StPaul); Hazelett, Brad
(CI-StPaul); Denning, Wes (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul); Pira, Norm (CI-StPaul); Mackintosh, Ted (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Event update info in your area for 04-23-18

Hi,

We were just sent this info from Chief Mangseth for St Anthony Village in regards to an
upcoming event.

04-23-18 (Monday), 0730- 1800 hrs - or until they reach the MN State Capitol,
Emancipation Procession to State Capotol & 15-Day Fast

Location: Saint Alphonsus Church, 7025 Halifax Ave N., Brooklyn Center, MN
and they will walk to the MN State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd
Hosted by: Asamblea de Derechos Civiles
https://www.facebook.com/asamblea.dederechosciviles?lst=100023406016544%3A100
004212900653%3A1523296147

https://www.facebook.com/St.AlphonsusMN/

https://asamblea-mn.org/

Attached is the procession route and further info on contact person.

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Keating, John (CI-StPaul) <john.keating@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mack, Daniel (CI-StPaul) <daniel.mack@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Ellison, Jeremy (CI-StPaul) <jeremy.ellison@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Weyker, Heather (CI-StPaul)
<heather.weyker@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Stiff, Jeff (CI-StPaul) <jeff.stiff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pira, Norm (CI-StPaul)
<norm.pira@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mackintosh, Ted (CI-StPaul) <ted.mackintosh@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Keller, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul)
<jeffrey.keller@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Henry, Tracy (CI-StPaul) <tracy.henry@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Update 04-09-18 at 1100 hrs




From: Jon Mangseth

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 12:13:04 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations; Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Update 04-09-18 at 1100 hrs

Good afternoon,

Please see the attachments regarding an Emancipation Procession scheduled for April 23" 2018. I will be meeting with
Antonia Alvarez and Samuel Estes on April 11" at 2:00 pm, at the St. Anthony PD. Just wanted to make your agency
aware, in case they haven’t made contact.

Respectfully,

% Jon Mangseth
Police Chief

City of St. Anthony Village

3301 Silver Lake RD, St. Anthony, MN 55418
612-782-3350 | www.savmn.com
jon.mangseth@savmn.com

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [mailto:Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 11:00 AM

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update 04-09-18 at 1100 hrs

Saint Paul Police Special Investigations Unit
_Information Brief

. =4
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POLICE

Update (04/09/2018) (Bold items are NEW Updates)
On-Call Chief Schedule:

o Assistant Chief Wuorinen until April 16th at 0800 hours



Current and Upcoming Events — Twin Cities Metro Area

04/13/2018 (Friday), 5:00pm to 7:00pm, We Rise Demands Justice 4 Natalie
e lLocation: Ramsey County Attorney Office, 345 Wabasha St N., St Paul

e  Hosted by: Justice for Natalie and Beyond the Box Initiative

e  https://www.facebook.com/events/240671209840482/

o https://www.facebook.com/justicefornatalie/

e 60 going and 289 interested per facebook

04/14/2018, (Saturday), 12pm-2pm, March for Science MN 2018 Rally
e Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Dr Rev Martin Luther King Blvd,
e Hosted by: March for Science
e  https://www.facebook.com/events/339242393248568/
e https://twitter.com/OurRevolutionMN/status/966793305609719809
s https://twitter.com/ScienceMarchMN/
e https://www.marchforscience.com/
¢ 517 Going and 4,100 interested per facebook

04/14/2018 (Saturday), 1:00pm to 5:00pm, Americans for America - Minnesota
e Llocation: Minnesota State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, St Paul

e Hosted by: The National Constitutional Coalition of Patriotic Americans

e  https://www.facebook.com/events/1825587734402256/

e 35 going and 163 interested per facebook

04-15-2018, (Sunday), 11am -2pm, Tax Day Rally 2018 and Our Democracy Is Not For
Sale

e Location: MN State Capitol
Hosted by: Tax March Minnesota, Take Action Minnesota
https://www.taxrallymn2018.org/
https://www.facebook.com/events/200520967348623/
https://www.facebook.com/TaxMarchMinnesota/photos/rpp.171409153645979/174823466637881/?type=3&
theater
http://www.rallylist.com/our-democracy-is-not-for-sale-tax-day-rally-4-15-18 /#sthash.8ayPpHOs.uxfs
e http://msp.civicaction.center/event/our-democracy-not-sale-tax-day-rally

04/16/2018 (Monday), 0900 hrs, Trial Support Mansion Arrests

e  Location: St Paul City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse
e  Hosted by: Justice Occupation for Philando

e htips://www.facebook.com/events/2015773145412250/

e 25 going and 123 interested per facebook

04/18/2018, (Wednesday), 0930- 1430 hrs, Lobby Day 2018
e Location: Christ on Capitol Hill, 105 W University Ave, St Paul — they will meet at the church and then march to
the Capitol together after their briefing.



Hosted by: Moms Demand Action — MN

https://www.facebook.com/events/571274086551786/
https://www.facebook.com/MomsDemandActionMN/photos/a.287118821410089.65079.278646802257291/1
530997057022253/?type=3&theater

http://act.everytown.org/event/moms-demand-action-event/7490

260 going and 1,200 interested per facebook

4/19/2018 (Thursday) 1900-1930pm, Peaceful Protest and Social Movement Organizing

Location: 700 East 7" Street Metropolitan State University room 115

Hosted by: League of Women Voters of St Paul

https://www.facebook.com/events/1691482434260675/

https://www.facebook.com/groups/291186008039648/

Cmdr J. Lego is representing SPPD at this event

9 going and 62 interested

4/19/2018 (Thursday) 2:00pm - 4:00pm, African American Day of Unity

Location: Minnesota State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd
Hosted by: NAACP MPLS

https://www.facebook.com/events/2043903219216032/

72 going and 363 interested per facebook

4/20/2018 (Friday), 12:00-3:00pm, Students Stand Up Against Gun Violence/
Minnesota Students Stand Up! - National School Walkout Minnesota

Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, Highland Park Pavillion
Hosted by: ActBlue MN, Minnesota Youth Collective, MN Students for Change

https://secure.actblue.com/donate/mnycstudents

https://www.facebook.com/events/439342459829346/

hitps://twitter.com/israhirsi (Isra Hirsi, is a high school student who organized bus transportation for many
schools)

https://www.mnstudents4change.org/donate

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSdCx1rkk4QkPn34-
e0TdhIFlgD|BPE6PUNY65aAvp7fCivwiQ/viewform?c=0&w=1&fbzx=-474256694861750000

https://www.mnstudentsdchange.org/schools-involved (this is the growing list of schools that are
participating in this school walkout/rally at the capitol)




** Any information should be forwarded to SIU (Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for

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

Weyker/SIU

Please take our survey:
http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurvey

dissemination **
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From: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Lego, Joshua (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Fwd: Update 04-06-18 at 1100 hrs
Categories: Responsive

Josh, I will be out of town for the student walk out and march/demonstration on the
20. That will be your detail to run. I have not had a chance to see all the facebook
pages. We can discuss it Monday, but its yours to plan. I think that should be your
focus. After you speak to the two schools for Cinco leave the rest of the planning to CN
and I will fill in the missing parts if there are any.

Have a great weekend and see ya Monday.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
<Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: April 6, 2018 at 11:01:00 AM CDT
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
<Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update 04-06-18 at 1100 hrs

Saint Paul Police Special Investigations
Unit
Information Brief

Update (04/06/2018) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:



Deputy Chief Toupal until April 9 at 0800 hours

Current and Upcoming Events — Twin Cities Metro Area (including
Saint Paul):

04/13/2018 (Friday), 5:00pm to 7:00pm, We Rise Demands Justice
4 Natalie

Location: Ramsey County Attorney Office, 345 Wabasha St N., St Paul
Hosted by: Justice for Natalie
https://www.facebook.com/events/240671209840482/
https://www.facebook.com/justicefornatalie/

56 going and 260 interested per facebook

04/14/2018, (Saturday), 12pm-2pm, March for Science MN 2018

Rally

Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Dr Rev Martin Luther King Blvd,
Hosted by: March for Science
https://www.facebook.com/events/339242393248568/
https://twitter.com/QurRevolutionMN/status/966793305609719809
https://twitter.com/ScienceMarchMN/
https://www.marchforscience.com/

490 Going and 4,000 interested per facebook

04/14/2018 (Saturday), 1:00pm to 5:00pm, Americans for America -
Minnesota

Location: Minnesota State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, St Paul
Hosted by: The National Constitutional Coalition of Patriotic Americans
https://www.facebook.com/events/1825587734402256/

31 going and 141 interested per facebook

04-15-2018, (Sunday), 11am -2pm, Tax Day Rally 2018 and Our
Democracy Is Not For Sale

Location: MN State Capitol

Hosted by: Tax March Minnesota, Take Action Minnesota

https://www.taxrallymn2018.org/

https://www.facebook.com/events/200520967348623/
https://www.facebook.com/TaxMarchMinnesota/photos/rpp.171409153645979/174823466
637881 /?type=3&theater

http://www.rallylist.com/our-democracy-is-not-for-sale-tax-day-rally-4-15-
18/#sthash.8ayPpHOs.uxfs

http://msp.civicaction.center/event/our-democracy-not-sale-tax-day-rally

04/16/2018 (Monday), 0900 hrs, Trial Support Mansion Arrests

Location: St Paul City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse
Hosted by: Justice Occupation for Philando
https://www.facebook.com/events/2015773145412250/
25 going and 122 interested per facebook

04/18/2018, (Wednesday), 0930~ 1430 hrs, Lobby Day 2018

2



¢ Location: Christ on Capitol Hill, 105 W University Ave, St Paul — they will meet at the church
and then march to the Capitol together after their briefing.

Hosted by: Moms Demand Action - MN
https://www.facebook.com/events/571274086551786/
https://www.facebook.com/MomsDemandActionMN/photos/a.287118821410089.65079.27
8646802257291/1530997057022253/ ?type=3&theater
http://act.everytown.org/event/moms-demand-action-event/7490

255 going and 1,200 interested per facebook

4/20/2018 (Friday), 12:00-3:00pm, Students Stand Up Against Gun
Violence/ Minnesota Students Stand Up! — National School Walkout
Minnesota

e Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, Highland Park Pavillion

e Hosted by: ActBlue MN, Minnesota Youth Collective, MN Students for Change

e  https://secure.actblue.com/donate/mnycstudents

e  https://www.facebook.com/events/439342459829346/

e  https://twitter.com/israhirsi (Isra Hirsi, is a high school student who organized bus
transportation for many schools)
https://www.mnstudents4change.org/donate
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSdCx1rkk4QkPn34-
e0TdhIFIgD]BPE6PUNY65aAvp7fCivwiQ/viewform?c=0&w=18&fbzx=-474256694861750000
https://www.mnstudents4change.org/schools-involved (this is the growing list of schools
that are participating in this school walkout/rally at the capitol)

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU

The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul
Police Department’s Special investigations Unit. The information contained in this email,
including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement
Sensitive. Do notdisseminate outside thisagency without the permission of the Saint Paul
Police Department.

(Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **

Weyker/SIU

Please take our survey:
http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurvey




— = — S

From: Casper, Kevin (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2016 3:23 AM
To: Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Fwd: 11:00 Update

Categories: Responsive

| saw no tarps being used. A few people in bike lane were asked to go back up on Blvd and they complied. Overall, the
group was calm and reasonable when we requested the drummers to stop and when we asked them to move out of the
roadway back onto the Blvd . KC

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: *CI-StPaul_Specialinvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: July 22, 2016 at 23:07:17 CDT

To: *CI-StPaul_Specialinvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 11:00 Update

11:00PM - Update (7-22-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
July 18-24, 2016: Deputy Chief Paul lovino;
July 25-30, 2016: Deputy Chief Matt Toupal;

Current Gathering Locations:
1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) — 20-25 people outside of the residence on the
sidewalk and boulevard. There are about 75 coolers, tarps, chairs, and supplies on the
sidewalk and boulevard. People standing in bike lane again holding up signs.

Communications:
e St Paul Police Patrol:

FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:
e There is an ongoing call for NIGHTLY 8:00 pm gatherings at Central High School to organize a
“Honk-A-Thon” that will take a parade of cars honking their horns past the Governor’s residence
and ending at the Cathedral. https://www.facebook.com/events/1286198758057013/

L
OFFICER SAFETY:

e Reminder to all officers to be vigilant on and off duty.

¢ AnSPPD officer's personal vehicle was tampered with while parked outside of Headquarters
(367 Grove Street) on 7/21/2016 between 0700 and 1200 hours. Investigators are working to
develop suspect information.

e An SPPD officer reported that the lug nuts on his unmarked vehicle were loosened while parked
in the headquarters lot sometime between 7/19/2016 and 7/21/2016.

e Mpls PD reported stopping a person looking through garbage cans at the 5 Precinct. The
individual was also videotaping the encounter with the police.

1



UPCOMING EVENTS — TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

7-22-2016 (Friday) 6:30PM -8:30PM — The Black Church and Civil Rights Movement — Golden
Thyme, 921 Selby Avenue, St Paul. FB event with speakers from NAACP and Metro State
University.

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1556765461299232/

7-23-2016 (Saturday) 2:00PM — 6:00PM: Saint Paul Event: “Remembering Philando Castile”, to
be held at The Historic Mounds Theatre, 1029 Hudson Road. They are advestising a free BBQ for
the whole city. It’s a fundraiser supporting the Castile famity.

o (https://www.facebook.com/events/809017179235092/

o 57 going per Facebook

O
7-23-2016 (Saturday) 3:00PM-5:30PM: Canvass Governor Dayton’s Neighborhood for
Philando-Location TBA near the governor's mansion . Co-sponsored by Showing Up for Racial
Justice MN (SURJ MN) and Neighborhoods Organizing for Change (NOC). The organizers are
calling for, “White folks” who are willing and able to door-knock with the following goals
noted:
1) To create/increase general awareness of the movement for Black lives
2) To respectfully engage residents of Governor’s Dayton’s neighborhood about why the
occupation is happening
3) To provide people with opportunities for taking action for Justice For Philando and/or the
movement for Black lives

o https://tcradical.wordpress.com/ (no Facebook or social media event posting noted)

7-23-2016 (Saturday) 6:30PM — 9:30PM - #WhatLivesMatter — A concert at Nativity Lutheran
Church, 3312 Silver Lake Road, Saint Anthony, MN

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1752970408300458/

o 99 going per Facebook

7-23-2016 14:00-18:00 Remember Philando “Free BBQ for the whole city” at 1029 Hudson Rd,
St Paul https://www.facebook.com/events/809017179235092/ 70 people stated they will
attend.

7-24-2016 (Sunday) 4:00PM — 9:00PM — Stand for Something Sunday — Hosted by Justice
Occupation for Philando. FB event at the Mansion asking people to come join them for food,
dance and music. There will be a candlelight vigil at this event.

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1778522849050729/

o 190 going per FB

7-26-2016 (Tuesday) 4:30PM — St Paul Public Schools — SRO Contract Review
o This was posted as a protest location on Twin Cities Radical Calendar
© No FB event has been made as of this date

WEATHER INFORMATION:

The national weather service is predicting dangerously hot and humid conditions in the twin
cities. A heat wave will settle in for the middle of the week. Heat indexes of 105 - 110 degrees
are possible Friday afternoon. Overnight lows will remain in the mid 70's and possibly lower
80's in the twin cities metro...offering little relief from the heat to those without air



conditioning. Looking ahead....a cold front will push south late Friday night with cooler and less
humid air expected for the weekend.

Siegfried-SIU

* %

The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul Any
Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information contained in this email,
including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement
Sensitive. Do not disseminate outsidethisagency without the permission of the $aint Paul
Police Department.

information should be forwarded to SIU (Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for
dissemination **
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From: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 1:01 PM
To: Tincher, Jaime (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Update 06/25/18 at 1100 hours
Categories: Responsive

Just a few events we are watching and planning for.....

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:01 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Subject: Update 06/25/18 at 1100 hours

Saint Paul Police Special Investigations Unit
Information Brief

Update (06/25/2018) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:

e Deputy Chief Toupal until July 2nd at 0800 hours

Known Locations: N/A

Communications: N/A

Current and Upcoming Events — Twin Cities Metro Area (including Saint Paul):

06/25/2018, (Monday), 0900 hours, Trial Support for Mansion Arrests
e Location: Saint Paul City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse,
e Hosted by: Justice Occupation for Philando
e https://www.facebook.com/events/574337069596143/




6/26-27"/2018, from 0700-1700 hours, Line 3 Pipeline: Final Decision at PUC

e Location: varies on the dates:

« 26" (Tuesday), they are gathering at the State of MN Public Utilities commission,
121 7" PI E, St Paul
27" (Wednesday), they are gathering at the State of MN Public Utilities
commission, 121 7™ PI E, St Paul
Hosted by: Stop Line 3, MN 350,
https://www.facebook.com/events/197083517596938/
https://www.stopline3.org
http://www.mn350.0rg/line-3-final-decision-meetings/
https://twitter.com/MN 350
1000 interested per Facebook

7/3/2018, {Tuesday), 1600-1800 hours, Families Belong Together
e Location: 1559 McLean Ave East
e https://www.facebook.com/events/396963384045925/
e 158 going and 2100 interested per Facebook

7/7/2018, (Saturday), 1600 hours -?, 2" Annual Commemoration of King Philando Castile BBQ,
e Location: 2077 Larpenteur Ave W, Falcon Heights, MN
e https://www.facebook.com/events/2065504170377114/
¢ 141 going and 929 interested

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU (Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **

The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul
Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information contained in this email,
including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Ltaw Enforcement
Sensitive. Donot disseminate outsidethisagency without the permission of the Saint Paul
Police Department.

Pira/SIU

Please take our survey:
http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurvey
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From: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:13 PM
To: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Update - 8/25/2016 - 11:00am
Categories: Responsive

| will not be here tomorrow. You can come in and see me today if you can.

From: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:00 PM
To: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Update - 8/25/2016 - 11:00am

| just talked to Steve about a plan for the event on 9/3...1et’s talk tomorrow if you get a chance. It will take 5 minutes.

From: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 12:19 PM

To: Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul); Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: Update - 8/25/2016 - 11:00am

Seeing some new events planned in St Paul. | am sure you are aware but wanted to be sure that we are working on a
plan.

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 11:18 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Subject: Update - 8/25/2016 - 11:00am

11:00am — Update (8-25-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
Deputy Chief Matt Toupal

Gathering Locations:
e 1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Mansion) — Currently no protestors at this location

Communications:
e St Paul Police Patrol: SPPD 1/SPPD 2 /SPPD 3

FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA

OFFICER SAFETY:
s Reminder to all officers to be vigilant on and off duty and to be aware of recent reports of officer’s personal
vehicles being tampered; specifically the loosening of lug nuts.

UPCOMING EVENTS — TC Metro Area (including St Paul):




e  8-25-2016 - 9-5-2016 (MN State Fair)

o MN State Fair received a tip about a possible protest inside the fairgrounds on Friday on their general
contact phone number. SIU made contact with the tipster but have been unable to confirm any more
details about a protest on Friday (8-26-2016), however SIU will continue to check open sources for this
day.

o 8-29-2016 (Monday) Spm-7pm: Stand for Justice sponsored by Merriam Park Neighbors for
Peace. Location is at the memorial at Larpenteur Ave west of Snelling.

= https://www.facebook.com/events/647225592109516/
= 15 going per FB

o 9-3-2016 (Saturday) 10am — 1pm: MN State #AintFair — Rally for those murdered by the
police. Sponsored by Twin Cities Coalition for Justice 4 Jamar. Location to gather is at Snelling and
University and then head to a local park (TBD) for a BBQ.

® https://www.facebook.com/events/1203680716341676/
= 89 going per FB

e 8-27-2016 12:00pm: Black Liberation Project hosting: B(l)ack to School, Theodore Wirth Lake Beach,
Minneapolis. Event Page states: “BLP is hosting our first BLACK to School party for all the Black youth heading
off into another year of elementary, middle and high school as well as college.”

o https://www.facebook.com/events/484388155090564/
o 60 people going per Facebook.

e 9-6-2016, 4:00pm: If We Don’t Get It Rally, sponsored by Justice Occupation for Philando. Location: St Paul
City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse. Event states they will have speakers, rally and march in pursuit of
their goal.

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1840986232790227/
o 86 going per FB

e 9-10-2016 (Saturday) 9am-12pm: Militant Non-Violent Disobedience Training with Brother
Sekou. Location: Luther Seminary, 2481 Como Avenue, St Paul
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1764866490420988/
o 33 going per FB

e 9-12-2016, 1:15pm — 2:15pm: Ramsey County LEC (425 Grove Street). Drop the Charges! Court support and call
in for Louis Hunter.
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1215632131811130/
o 16 going per Facebook

Mack - SIU

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU
(Speciallnvestigations

. . . v g g . . . Dstpaul.gov) for
The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul %L *x

Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information contained in this email,
including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement
Sensitive. Donot disseminate outside this agency without the permission of the Saint Paul
Police Department.




From: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Wouorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: Update - 8/5/2016 - 1100 hours
Categories: Responsive

Flynn sent me a text at 1134 about the guy with the sign in the bike lane. We have also been watching the county
attorney office for activity.

One of the groups had been at the Falcon Heights City Hall, we have not heard about any being at the St. Anthony City
Hall. Both St. Anthony and Falcon Heights | believe are getting our updates as well.

Dave

From: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 11:27 AM

To: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Update - 8/5/2016 - 1100 hours

Dave,

[ start with | luv yal!lll I hate to be a pain in the A—but this says there are no protesters at mansion, but there is one
with a sign in the street that sqds are addressing. He has been there about an hour,

Maybe this is a communication deal too, where Steve Frazer could let you know and you could let your folks know, when
situations change..... | will leave you two to work on that. | did relay to him that he needs to go through you so we can
all be on the same page.

Also can we add St Anthony city hall to the gathering sites, because | think they are camping there.....or are they
camping at Falcon Heights city hall and we have that wrong? | don’t know | just know they are camping somewhere up
there and Steve will have that info...

© Thank you,

Kathy

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 11:15 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Subject: Update - 8/5/2016 - 1100 hours

11:00 AM- Update (8-5-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
Assistant Chief Kathy Wuorinen;

Current Gathering Locations:




» Falcon Heights City Hall (2077 Larpenteur Ave W) —No activity at this location
e 1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Mansion) — Currently no protestors at this location
¢ Ramsey County Attorney’s Office — 345 N. Wabasha Street

Communications:
e St Paul Police Patrol: !

FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:
o Justice Occupation for Philando page: https://www.facebook.com/Justicephilando/
¢  Multiple event pages ask people to go to the Ramsey County Attorney’s Office today and Friday, from 1000-
1630 hours. See below.

OFFICER SAFETY:
e Reminder to all officers to be vigilant on and off duty.

UPCOMING EVENTS — TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e Demand that Ramsey County Attorney Choi Deliver Justice for Philando-Ramsey County Attorney’s Office, 345
Wabasha Street North
o 8/5/2016 (Friday), 1000-1630 https://www.facebook.com/events/1266766436696772/ 30 people going

e  8-5-2016 (Friday) 1200 hours, JamarClark FreemanFriday 4 PhilandoCastile ChoiFriday-Ramsey County
Attorney’s Office, 345 Wabasha Street North. https://www.facebook.com/events/1201116016597734/ Hosted
by Twin Cities Coalition for Justice 4 Jamar, 14 people going

e  8-5-2016 (Friday) 5:30PM Awareness & Resistance Rally (Phase One) at JJ Hill School, 998 Selby Avenue
o https://www.facebook.com/events/146825025753033/
o 86 people going

e 8-05-2016 (Friday) 5:00PM — 8:00PM: Muslims4BlackLivesMatter — Location to be determined
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1179904588732927/
o 36 going per Facebook

e 8-6-2016 (Saturday) 6:00PM — 9:00PM: JJ Hill School, 998 Selby. FB event created called Flowers for Philando
o https://www.facebook.com/events/183829058700527/
o 79 people going

e 38-12-2016- 8-14-2016 Irish Fair, Harriet Island-No known issues at this point but large event

e 8-21-2016 (Sunday) 2:00PM — 8:00PM: Central Honors Philando. Fundraiser at Dunning Rec Center, 1221
Marshall Ave, St Paul to raise money for a scholarship in Philando’s name.
o https://www.facebook.com/events/306176419722119/
o 379 people going per Facebook

Mack -SIU

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
Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Wauorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: Update 7/24/2016 1100 Hours
Categories: Responsive

Hi Chief,

I'am not aware that any actual organized honking events have taken place. There has been on ongoing facebook event
posted (https://www.facebook.com/events/1286198758057013/) calling for such an event to occur each night at 8pm
but | don’t think these have taken place to the point of any significance. Those outside of the Governor’s Residence
have been encouraging motorists via signs to honk as they drive by throughout the day.

Thanks,

John Keating

From: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Sunday, July 24, 2016 1:45 PM

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Update 7/24/2016 1100 Hours

Can you let us know if there have been any honk-a-thons as suggested by the federation on teachers FB posts

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2016, at 11:00, *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

11:00 AM — Update (7-24-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
July 18-24, 2016: Deputy Chief Paul lovino;
July 25-30, 2016: Deputy Chief Matt Toupal;

Current Gathering Locations:
1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) — 20-25 people outside the residence on the
sidewalk and boulevard. There are coolers, tarps, chairs, and supplies on the sidewalk and
boulevard.

Communications:
e St Paul Police Patrol:

FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:
o There is an ongoing call for NIGHTLY 8:00 pm gatherings at Central High School to organize a
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

e At approximately 1800 hours on 7/23/2016, a an angry intoxicated male was arrested at an
ACOP property (469 Ada) after smashing the windshield, denting the hood & roof and
attempted to remove the light bar of a squad parked in the lot. The suspect was booked for CDP
(CN 16-147-010). Trips are requested to locations with un-monitored parked squads like ACOP
properties, PSG & City Wide Services.

e On7/23/2016 at 0516 hours an unknown person threw a rock at an SPPD squad car while it was
parked at a fight call, shattering the windshield. No officers were injured.

e An SPPD officer’s personal vehicle was tampered with while parked outside of Headquarters
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

e Minneapolis PD reported stopping a person looking through garbage cans at the 5"

Precinct. The individual was also videotaping the encounter with the police.

UPCOMING EVENTS — TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e 7-24-2016 (Sunday) 4:00PM — 9:00PM — Stand for Something Sunday — Hosted by Justice
Occupation for Philando (https://www.facebook.com/Justicephilando/). FB event at the
Mansion asking people to come join them for food, dance and music. There will be a candlelight
vigil at this event.

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1778522849050729/
o 432 going per Facebook

e 7-26-2016 (Tuesday) 4:30PM — St Paul Public Schools — SRO Contract Review
o This was posted as a protest location on Twin Cities Radical Calendar
o No FB event has been made as of this date

Keating-SIU

**Any information should be forwarded to SIU(Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov)
for dissemination **

<image002.png>



From: Winger, Jeff (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 10:33 AM
To: Riley, John (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Central District Events
Categories: Responsive

From: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Winger, Jeff (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Central District Events

Jeff,

Here are a couple of events occurring this week in Central District.

e The group “Justice Occupation for Philando” plans to protest at the County Attorney office all week at 1100 hrs. according to
their website. Only 4 people have indicated they will be attending, however last there were approximately 20 that
showed. Jeff Stiff will be monitoring this location daily.

¢ The group “Twin Cities Anti-Repression” is calling for the charges to be dropped against Louis Hunter, the second cousin to
Philando Castile, and calling for people to stand in solidarity to get the charges dropped on August 9" at 1315 hrs. | have Jeff
Schwab and Brian Townsend monitoring. | will notify Central District. Steve has already contacted Ramsey County. There are
approximately 108 people indicating they will be attending.

Dave



From: Keating, John (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 8:05 AM

To: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Winger, Jeff (CI-StPaul);Straka, Richard (CI-StPaul);Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul)
{kurt.hallstrom@ci.stpaul.mn.us);Frazer, Steve (CI-StPaul) (steve.frazer@ci.stpaul. mn.us)

Subject: RCAO update

Categories: Responsive

Commander,

FYI, the Justice Occupation for Philando page (https.//www.facebook.com/Justicephilando/) has again asked people to
join them at the Ramsey County Attorney’s Office, and has posted event pages for today, Thursday, and Friday (1000-
1630 each day). Attendance numbers on the event pages are 2, 8, and 10. Text from the invite is below along with links
for the event pages. This information will be included in the 1100 hours update. | have copied Central District

Commanders and SCdr Frazer as well.

Screenshot:

Please share.

Join us Wednesday, Thursday and Friday this week and help us speak up
far justice for Phitando.

Please use your 500 Facebook invites per event to invite your friends to

join 4s too. Help spread the word and educate your friends about the
issues too.

We will be Ramsey County Offices County Attorney John J Choi's office
everyday this week. Click links below for information and invite your friends
to join each event. Help us spread the word.

Wednesday event: hitps:{fwww.facebook.comievents/525273131013605/7
ti=icl

Thursday event: hitps:/ivwwaw. facebook.com/events/992771954153452/7
ti=icl

Friday event: https//Awvww.facebook comievents/1 2667664366967 72/ ?ti=icl
Photo of protestors at Choi's office today by Re’ema Hava

Links:
https://www.facebook.com/events/525273131013605/
https://www.facebook.com/events/992771954153452/
https://www.facebook.com/events/1266766436696772/

Thank you,

John



From: Weyker, Heather (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul);,Lego, Joshua (CI-StPaul);Labarre, Jim (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul);Stiff, Jeff (CI-StPaul);Pira, Norm (CI-StPaul);Mackintosh, Ted
(CI-StPaul)

Subject: Events today...

Categories: Responsive

Hi,

Found a few events today...they haven’t shown much interest on line...just thought we’d
pass along the info:

04-25-18 (Wednesday), 1030 am, Trial Support for Mansion Arrests
Location: Ramsey County Court House

Hosted by: Justice Occupation for Philando
https://www.facebook.com/events/183367178975429/

0 going and 2 interested per facebook, these events are posted for many
dates. I have not seen a lot of interest or support for them.

04-25-2018 (Wednesday), 9am-1200pm, Pack the Gallery and Press
Conference

Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd
Hosted by: Moms Demand Action-MN and Protect Minnesota
https://www.facebook.com/events/1673371259383596/

27 going and 69 interested per facebook

Heather Weyker, Sergeant

Saint Paul Police Department
Special Investigations Unit

367 Grove Street

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102
651-266-5560
heather.weyker@ci.stpaul.mn.us

To take our performance Survey please click: http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurvey




From: Straka, Richard (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 10:28 PM

To: Johnson, Rachael (rjohnson@WILD.com);Kucik, George (NFL Security Rep)
(George.Kucik@nfl.com)

Subject: FW: Updated Briefing 01/27/2018

Categories: Responsive

FYl on our protest group

Commander Rich Straka

St. Paul Police Department

Property Crimes Unit

367 Grove

St. Paul, MN 55101

Office: 651-266-5663

Fax: 651-266-5848

Cell: 651-775-2317

Please Take Our Survey
http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurvey

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Sent: Saturday, January 27, 2018 11:05 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Subject: Updated Briefing 01/27/2018

Saint Paul Police Special Investigations Unit

Information Brief

Update (1/27/2018) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
« Deputy Chief Nash until January 29™ at 0800 hours

Current and Upcoming Events — Twin Cities Metro Area (including Saint Paul):

1




The Pre-Game/Our Lives Over Their Game

01/29/18, 1800-2030 hrs

Hosted by Young People’s Action Coalition and others
Location: Hamm Plaza, 1 Ecolab Place, St Paul, MN
https://www.facebook.com/events/1782239012079298/
84 going, 213 interested

Rally for Public Education

01/29/18, 1800 hrs
Hosted by: St Paul Federation of Teachers, Black Visions Collective, CTUL, Inquilinxs Unidsx, MN350, Rashad

Turner, and more

Location: Hamm Plaza, 1 Ecolab Place, St Paul
https://spft.org/monday-actions-support-bargaining-team/
https://www.facebook.com/events/334369257060519/
https://www.facebook.com/rallydpubliced/

Their plan is to march to the Xcel and call on the NFL and big corporations hosting the Super Bowl to invest in

public schools.

58 going/77 interested

Strike Vote:

01/31/2018, 1430-2030 hrs

Location: Intercontinental Saint Paul Riverfront

11 E Kellogg Blvd, St Paul
https://www.twincities.com/2018/01/24/st-paul-teachers-set-strike-vote-for-jan-31/
https://advocate.stpaulunions.org/2018/01/24/st-paul-federation-of-teachers-schedules-strike-vote/

https://www.mprnews.org/story/2018/01/24/st-paul-teachers-union-authorize-strike-vote

St Paul Federation of Teachers

Super Bowl Gospel Celebration

02/01/18, 1930-2230 hrs

Hosted by Super Bowl Gospel Celebration

Location: Bethel University, Benson Great Hall, 3900 Bethel Dr., Arden Hills, MN
https://www.facebook.com/events/527876300918359/

36 going, 90 interested

Taste of Justice

02/03/18, 1500-1700 hrs

Hosted: Saint Paul Regional Labor Federation

Location: 353 W 7 St., St Paul
https://www.faceboolk.com/events/396306020804797/
33 going, 110 interested

Pack the Court Room Mansion Arrests

02/07/2018, 02/08/2018 and 02/09/2018, 0900 hrs Thursday and Friday
Hosted by Justice Occupation for Philando
Location: St Paul City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse

2



s  https://www.facebook.com/events/851297165050405/
e https://www.facebook.com/events/389645891463649/

¢ 30 going, 194 interested

Welcome Back to the Capitol Lobby Day
e 02/22/2018, 1000-1600 hrs
®  Hosted: Reviving the Islamic Sisterhood for Empowerment and Protect Minnesota
¢ location: Minnesota State Capitol, Rotunda
e  https://www.facebook.com/events/117965695681922/
e 15going, 57 interested

Ben Shapiro at the University of MN,
e 02/26/2018, 1900 hrs-2030 hrs
e Hosted: The Minnesota Republic
e  location: U of MN — St Paul Campus, St Paul Student Center, 2017 Buford Ave, St Paul
e Tickets are available
e  https://allevents.in/saint%20paul/ben-shapiro-at-the-university-of-minnesota/573086453045724
e  hitps://www.facebook.com/events/573086453045724/

Weyker - SIU

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU (Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for
dissemination **

The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Pau!
Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information contained in this email, |
including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement |
Sansitive. Do not disseminate outsidethisagency withoutthe paermission of the Saint Paul |
Police Department.

Please take our survey:

http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurvey




. D

From: Ellison, Jeremy (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 1:10 AM
To: Hunter, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Update 6-13-2017 1100 Hours
Categories: Responsive

Did they get cctv added to the list? If not, | can forward to you guys until they do.

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Keating, John (CI-StPaul) <john.keating@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Roeder, Dawn (CI-StPaul)
<dawn.roeder@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mack, Daniel (CI-StPaul) <daniel.mack@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Ellison, Jeremy (CI-StPaul)
<jeremy.ellison@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Schwab, Jeff (CI-StPaul) <jeff.schwab@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Update 6-13-2017 1100 Hours

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 11:08:06 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations

Subject: Update 6-13-2017 1100 Hours

Saint Paul Police Special Investigations Unit
Information Brief

11:00 AM — Update (6-13-2017) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
e Assistant Chief Wuorinen until June 19" at 0800 hours

Known Locations:
e Ramsey County Courthouse

Communications:




Upcoming Events — Twin Cities Metro Area {including Saint Paul):

e 6-13-2017 - 6-16-2017 7:00 PM: Justice4Philando: Emergency Unity Response to any verdict (day of
announcement)
o Location: Minnesota State Capitol
o Hosted by Justice Occupation for Philando, Twin Cities Coalition for Justice 4 Jamar, Communities
United Against Police Brutality (CUAPB)
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1897196343877003/
29 going (21 interested) per Facebook
o Event details state that attendees should meet at the Minnesota State Capitol at 7:00 PM on the day
the verdict is announced

Q

e 6-13-2017 (Tuesday) 4:30 PM —9:00 PM: Dance for Water Rally and Line 3 EIS Meeting
o Location: Kellogg Mall Park and InterContinental Saint Paul Riverfront, 11 East Kellogg Boulevard
o Hosted by Indigenous Roots Cultural Arts Center and others
o https://www.facebook.com/events/276302006178718/
o 143 going (546 interested) per Facebook

e 6-13-2017 (Tuesday) 4:30 PM — 9:00 PM: Line 3 Pipeline Public Meeting and Dance for Water Rally
o Location: InterContinental Saint Paul Riverfront, 11 East Kellogg Boulevard

o Hosted by Native Lives Matter.org and MN350
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1157415491070317/
o 90 going (176 interested) per Facebook

Keating - SIU

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU (Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **

The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul
Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information contained in this email,
including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / taw Enforcement
Sensitive. Do notdisseminate outsidethisagency without the permission of the Saint Paul
Police Depariment.



From: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2016 1:52 PM

To: Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Axtell, Todd D (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Fwd: Update 7/23/2016-0730 Hours
Categories: Responsive

Paul

Please be sure that West District is aware of the planned Sunday night vigil to be held at the governors mansion. It is
mentioned in the SIU brief.
Should be peaceful but we need to do what we can to encourage them to stay out of the street without a permit.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: July 23, 2016 at 07:32:07 CDT

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update 7/23/2016-0730 Hours

7:30AM — Update (7-23-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
July 18-24, 2016: Deputy Chief Paul lovino;
July 25-30, 2016: Deputy Chief Matt Toupal;

Current Gathering Locations:
1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) — 30-35 people outside of the residence on the
sidewalk and boulevard-many are sleeping on the boulevard. There are many coolers, tarps,
chairs, and supplies on the sidewalk and boulevard.

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



« Minneapolis PD reported stopping a person looking through garbage cans at the 5™
Precinct. The individual was also videotaping the encounter with the police.

UPCOMING EVENTS — TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e 7-23-2016 (Saturday) 2:00PM — 6:00PM: Saint Paul Event: “Remembering Philando Castile”, to
be held at The Historic Mounds Theatre, 1029 Hudson Road. They are advestising a free BBQ for
the whole city. It's a fundraiser supporting the Castile family.

o (https://www.facebook.com/events/809017179235092/
o 67 going per Facebook

e 7-23-2016 (Saturday) 3:00PM-5:30PM: Canvass Governor Dayton’s Neighborhood for Philando-
Location TBA near the governor's mansion. Co-sponsored by Showing Up for Racial Justice MN
(SURJ MN) and Neighborhoods Organizing for Change (NOC). The organizers are
calling for “White folks” who are willing and able to door-knock with the following goals noted:
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

e 7-23-2016 (Saturday) 6:30PM — 9:30PM - #WhatLivesMatter — A concert at Nativity Lutheran

Church, 3312 Silver Lake Road, Saint Anthony, MN
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1752970408300458/
o 103 going per Facebook
o]

e 7-24-2016 (Sunday) 4:00PM - 9:00PM - Stand for Something Sunday — Hosted by Justice
Occupation for Philando. FB event at the Mansion asking people to come join them for food,
dance and music. There will be a candielight vigil at this event.

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1778522849050729/
o 307 going per FB

e 7-26-2016 {Tuesday) 4:30PM — St Paul Public Schools — SRO Contract Review
o This was posted as a protest location on Twin Cities Radical Calendar
o No FB event has been made as of this date

Keating-SIU

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU
(Speciallinvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **

The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul
Police Department’s Specialinvestigations Unit. The information contained in this email,
including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement
Sensitive. Donotdisseminate outside thisagency withoutthe permission of the Saint Paul
Police Department.



From: Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2016 1:59 PM
To: Wouorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Axtell, Todd D (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: Update 7/23/2016-0730 Hours
Categories: Responsive

I've already requested State Patro! work tomorrow night after 1800. They were going to EOT at 1800.

I don't think 300+ people can fit on the sidewalk. Sheila has already spoken to the liaison and they intend to take the
street.

My thought is to give it to them as long as they head back to the Blvd at conclusion of the vigil.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 23, 2016, at 1:52 PM, Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul) <kathy.wuorinen@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Paul

Please be sure that West District is aware of the planned Sunday night vigil to be held at the governors
mansion. It is mentioned in the SIU brief.

Should be peaceful but we need to do what we can to encourage them to stay out of the street without
a permit.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Specialinvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
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
1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) — 30-35 people outside of the
residence on the sidewalk and boulevard-many are sleeping on the boulevard.
There are many coolers, tarps, chairs, and supplies on the sidewalk and
boulevard.

Communications:
e St Paul Police Patrol:




FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:

There is an ongoing call for NIGHTLY 8:00 pm gatherings at Central High School
to organize a “Honk-A-Thon” that will take a parade of cars honking their horns
past the Governor’s residence and ending at the

Cathedral. https://www.facebook.com/events/1286198758057013/

OFFICER SAFETY:

Reminder to all officers to be vigilant on and off duty.

An SPPD officer’s personal vehicle was tampered with while parked outside of
Headquarters (367 Grove Street) on 7/21/2016 between 0700 and 1200

hours. Investigators are working to develop suspect information.

An SPPD officer reported that the lug nuts on his unmarked vehicle were
loosened while parked in the headquarters lot sometime between 7/19/2016
and 7/21/2016.

Minneapolis PD reported stopping a person looking through garbage cans at the
5" Precinct. The individual was also videotaping the encounter with the police.

UPCOMING EVENTS — TC Metro Area (including St Paul);

7-23-2016 (Saturday) 2:00PM — 6:00PM: Saint Paul Event: “Remembering
Philando Castile”, to be held at The Historic Mounds Theatre, 1029 Hudson
Road. They are advestising a free BBQ for the whole city. It’s a fundraiser
supporting the Castile family.

o (https://www.facebook.com/events/809017179235092/

o 67 going per Facebook

7-23-2016 (Saturday) 3:00PM-5:30PM: Canvass Governor Dayton’s
Neighborhood for Philando-Location TBA near the governor's mansion. Co-
sponsored by Showing Up for Racial Justice MN (SURJ MN) and Neighborhoods
Organizing for Change (NOC). The organizers are
calling for “White folks” who are willing and able to door-knock with the
following goals noted:
1) To create/increase general awareness of the movement for Black lives
2) To respectfully engage residents of Governor’s Dayton’s neighborhood about
why the occupation is happening
3) To provide people with opportunities for taking action for Justice For
Philando and/or the movement for Black lives

o https://tcradical.wordpress.com/ (no Facebook or social media event

posting noted)

7-23-2016 (Saturday) 6:30PM — 9:30PM - #WhatLivesMatter — A concert at
Nativity Lutheran Church, 3312 Silver Lake Road, Saint Anthony, MN

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1752970408300458/

o 103 going per Facebook

(o]
7-24-2016 (Sunday) 4:00PM — 9:00PM — Stand for Something Sunday — Hosted
by Justice Occupation for Philando. FB event at the Mansion asking people to
come join them for food, dance and music. There will be a candlelight vigil at
this event.

o htips://www.facebook.com/events/1778522849050729/

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
(Specialinvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **

<image002.png>



From: Wouorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2016 2:06 PM
To: Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Axtell, Todd D (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: Update 7/23/2016-0730 Hours
Categories: Responsive

Copy.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 23, 2016, at 13:58, lovino, Paul (CI-StPaul) <paul.iovino@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

I've already requested State Patrol work tomorrow night after 1800. They were going to EOT at 1800.

I don't think 300+ people can fit on the sidewalk. Sheila has already spoken to the liaison and they
intend to take the street.

My thought is to give it to them as long as they head back to the Blvd at conclusion of the vigil.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 23, 2016, at 1:52 PM, Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul) <kathy.wuorinen@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Paul

Please be sure that West District is aware of the planned Sunday night vigil to be held at
the governors mansion. It is mentioned in the SIU brief.

Should be peaceful but we need to do what we can to encourage them to stay out of
the street without a permit.

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

7:30AM - Update (7-23-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

On-Call Chief Schedule:
July 18-24, 2016: Deputy Chief Paul lovino;
July 25-30, 2016: Deputy Chief Matt Toupal;

Current Gathering Locations:




1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) — 30-35 people
outside of the residence on the sidewalk and boulevard-many
are sleeping on the boulevard. There are many coolers, tarps,
chairs, and supplies on the sidewalk and boulevard.

Communications:

St Paul Police Patrol:

FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:

There is an ongoing call for NIGHTLY 8:00 pm gatherings at
Central High School to organize a “Honk-A-Thon” that will take a
parade of cars honking their horns past the Governor’s
residence and ending at the

Cathedral. https://www.facebook.com/events/1286198758057

013/

OFFICER SAFETY:

Reminder to all officers to be vigilant on and off duty.

An SPPD officer’s personal vehicle was tampered with while
parked outside of Headquarters (367 Grove Street) on
7/21/2016 between 0700 and 1200 hours. Investigators are
working to develop suspect information.

An SPPD officer reported that the lug nuts on his unmarked
vehicle were loosened while parked in the headquarters lot
sometime between 7/19/2016 and 7/21/2016.

Minneapolis PD reported stopping a person looking through
garbage cans at the 5™ Precinct. The individual was also
videotaping the encounter with the police.

UPCOMING EVENTS — TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

7-23-2016 (Saturday) 2:00PM — 6:00PM: Saint Paul Event:
“Remembering Philando Castile”, to be held at The Historic
Mounds Theatre, 1029 Hudson Road. They are advestising a
free BBQ for the whole city. It’s a fundraiser supporting the
Castile family.

o (https://www.facebook.com/events/809017179235092

[
o 67 going per Facebook

7-23-2016 (Saturday) 3:00PM-5:30PM: Canvass Governor
Dayton’s Neighborhood for Philando-Location TBA near the
governor's mansion. Co-sponsored by Showing Up for Racial
Justice MN (SURJ MN) and Neighborhoods Organizing for
Change (NOC). The organizers are

calling for “White folks” who are willing and able to door-
knock with the following goals noted:

1) To create/increase general awareness of the movement for
Black lives

2) To respectfully engage residents of Governor’s Dayton’s
neighborhood about why the occupation is happening



3) To provide people with opportunities for taking action for
Justice For Philando and/or the movement for Black lives
o https://tcradical.wordpress.com/ (no Facebook or social
media event posting noted)

e 7-23-2016 (Saturday) 6:30PM — 9:30PM - #WhatLivesMatter — A
concert at Nativity Lutheran Church, 3312 Silver Lake Road,
Saint Anthony, MN

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1752970408300458
/

o 103 going per Facebook

o]

e 7-24-2016 (Sunday) 4:00PM — 9:00PM — Stand for Something
Sunday — Hosted by Justice Occupation for Philando. FB event
at the Mansion asking people to come join them for food, dance
and music. There will be a candlelight vigil at this event.

o https://www.facebook.com/events/1778522849050729

[
o 307 going per FB

e 7-26-2016 (Tuesday) 4:30PM — St Paul Public Schools —SRO
Contract Review
o This was posted as a protest location on Twin Cities
Radical Calendar
o No FB event has been made as of this date

Keating-SIU

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU
(Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Categories:

Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)

Monday, July 25, 2016 857 PM

Axtell, Todd D (CI-StPaul)

Fwd: FB Posts

image002 jpg; ATTO0001.htm; FB POST 7-25-16.docx; ATT00002.htm

Responsive

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Larson, Sheila (CI-StPaul)" <sheila.larson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: July 25, 2016 at 8:47:31 PM CDT

To: "Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul)" <matt.toupal@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: "Casper, Kevin (CI-StPaul)" <kevin.casper@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Fwd: FB Posts

FYI. Chief, You will want to read this.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mack, Daniel (CI-StPaul)" <daniel.mack@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Date: July 25, 2016 at 8:36:52 PM CDT

To: "Casper, Kevin (Ci-StPaul)" <kevin.casper@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Gora, Dave (CI-StPaul)"
<dave.gora@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: "Vang-Sitcler, Eric (CI-StPaul)" <eric.vang-sitcler@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Larson, Sheila
(CI-StPaul)" <sheila.larson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Frazer, Steve (Cl-StPaul)"
<steve.frazer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Ellison, Jeremy (CI-StPaul)"
<jeremy.ellison@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Keating, John (CI-StPaul)"
<john.keating@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)"
<david.mathison@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Siegfried, Adam (CI-StPaul}"

<adam.siegfried @ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FB Posts

Commander Casper / Sgt Gora,

| am just sending out a FB post that just came across as an alert on my phone. It deals
with some stuff tonight out there. I attached the info in a word document. It was sent
out within the past hour.

Thanks

Dan



JUSTICE OCCUPATION FOR PHILANDO

Please share this with your friends and if you can show up tonight to offer extra support.

We need people tonight and each night to show up and stay late (or overnight) to offer us more
security and safety with numbers during the times of 2am-6am. If you can stop by and join us
anytime please do. But tonight is an important night and here is why:

Each week Saint Paul police have tried overnight between Monday & Tuesday (usually between
2am - 6am Tuesday morning) to end our occupation.

The first time on Tuesday July 12, 2016 the police raided our camp at 2:30am "corralling" protestors into a
corner, threatening arrest and causing a lot of trauma to young people peacefully protesting. The police threw
away over $5,000 of donated supplies including food, water, coolers, shade "tents", bedding, tables and many
other items.

The second time at 6am on Tuesday July 19, 2016 the police showed up and told us they needed 12 hours to
"clean the streets" and our protest area. This time we refused to leave after calling the Department Of Justice
and and confirming our rights to remain as a peaceful protest and negotiated instead to clean our own area.
This time they opened the streets and created an unsafe environment allowing anyone with any agenda at
anytime to drive through and potentially threaten and/or cause us harm,

We have endured the police refusing to allow our tarps to be unrolled and setup as shade tents in the grueling
heat and also the police requiring us to remove and put tarps back up during torrential rain each time it
stopped. We have endured a short period where we were told we could not sleep, sit down or set anything
down. And finally we have endured police trying to control the amount of food and water that can be delivered
to us. All in attempts to make us stop this occupation. But we have endured and will continue.

We have spirit and if the police try to move us we will rise again and come back stronger.



From: Wauorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 7:44 PM

To: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul);Mathison, David (CI-StPaul);Lego, Joshua (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: Update 04-09-18 at 1100 hrs

Categories: Responsive

Outstanding!!!

From: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 7:35 PM

To: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul); Mathison, David (CI-StPaul); Lego, Joshua (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: Update 04-09-18 at 1100 hrs

We have been in contact with the group and they are walking that entire route. They agreed to stay out of the
street. Depending on tim ing we might put a car with lights in the right most lane to protect the group if'it's
large enough.

We will follow it as it progresses.

Kurt

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)" <kathy.wuorinen(uci.stpaul.mn.us>

Date: 4/20/18 19:39 (GMT-05:00)

To: "Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)" <david.mathison@ci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul)"
<kurt.hallstrom(@eci.stpaul.mn.us>, "Lego, Joshua (CI-StPaul)" <joshua.lego@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Update 04-09-18 at 1100 hrs

Dave,

This was sent to SIU on April 9™ but 1 am not sure you saw it as | haven’t noticed it on SIU list. It came to us from St
Anthony PD.

Kurt,

This is some sort of procession. It is a super long route so | cannot believe they are planning to walk, but it does seem
they are saying they will be. It will only be 50 people, but | wanted it on our radar.

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

« Assistant Chief Wuorinen until April 16th at 0800 hours

Current and Upcoming Events — Twin Cities Metro Area (including Saint Paul):

04/13/2018 (Friday), 5:00pm to 7:00pm, We Rise Demands Justice 4 Natalie
¢ |location: Ramsey County Attorney Office, 345 Wabasha St N., St Paul

e Hosted by: Justice for Natalie and Beyond the Box Initiative

e  https://www.facebook.com/events/240671209840482/

s  https://www.facebook.com/justicefornatalie/

e 60 going and 289 interested per facebook

04/14/2018 (Saturday), 12pm-2pm, March for Science MN 2018 Rally
Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Dr Rev Martin Luther King Blvd,

Hosted by: March for Science
https://www.facebook.com/events/339242393248568/
https://twitter.com/OurRevolutionVIN/status/966793305609719309
https://twitter.com/ScienceMarchMN/

https://www.marchforscience.com/

517 Going and 4,100 interested per facebook




04/14/2018 (Saturday), 1:00pm to 5:00pm, Americans for America - Minnesota
e Location: Minnesota State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, St Paul

e Hosted by: The National Constitutional Coalition of Patriotic Americans

s  https://www.facebook.com/events/1825587734402256/

e 35 going and 163 interested per facebook

04-15-2018, (Sunday), 11am -2pm, Tax Day Rally 2018 and Our Democracy Is Not For
Sale

s  Location: MN State Capitol

e Hosted by: Tax March Minnesota, Take Action Minnesota

e  https://www.taxrallymn2018.org/

e  https://www.facebook.com/events/200520967348623/

e  https://www.facebook.com/TaxMarchMinnesota/photos/rpp.171409153645979/174823466637881/?type=3&
theater
http://www.rallylist.com/our-democracy-is-not-for-sale-tax-day-rally-4-15-18/#sthash.8ayPpHOs.uxfs
http://msp.civicaction.center/event/our-democracy-not-sale-tax-day-rally

O4/16/2018 (Monday), 0900 hrs, Trial Support Mansion Arrests

Location: St Paul City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse
e  Hosted by: Justice Occupation for Philando

s  htips://www.facebook.com/events/2015773145412250/

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
hitps://www.facebook.com/events/571274086551786/
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

e Location: 700 East 7" Street Metropolitan State University room 115

e Hosted by: League of Women Voters of St Paul

e https://www.facebook.com/events/1691482434260675/

s  https://www.facebook.com/groups/291186008039648/

e Cmdrl. Lego is representing SPPD at this event



e 9 going and 62 interested

4/19/2018 (Thursday) 2:00pm - 4:00pm, African American Day of Unity
¢ Location: Minnesota State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

e  Hosted by: NAACP MPLS

e  https://www.facebook.com/events/2043903219216032/

s 72 going and 363 interested per facebook

4/20/2018 (Friday), 12:00-3:00pm, Students Stand Up Against Gun Violence/
Minnesota Students Stand Up! - National School Walkout Minnesota
* Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, Highland Park Pavillion

¢ Hosted by: ActBlue MN, Minnesota Youth Collective, MN Students for Change

s htips://secure.actblue.com/donate/mnycstudents

e  https://www.facebook.com/events/439342459829346/

e  https://twitter.com/israhirsi (Isra Hirsi, is a high school student who organized bus transportation for many
schools)

https://www.mnstudents4change.org/donate

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdCx1rkk4QkPn34-
e0TdhIFigDiBPE6PUNY65aAvp7fCivwiQ/viewform ?c=0&w=1&fbzx=-474256694861 750000

htips://www.mnstudents4change.org/schools-involved (this is the growing list of schools that are
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
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Tincher, Jaime (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: Update 04-09-18 at 1100 hrs
Categories: Responsive

DM,

Below are a few events we are working on. This is just an FYI to keep you in the loop.
Thanks and have a great day,

Kathy

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 11:00 AM
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
e Location: Ramsey County Attorney Office, 345 Wabasha St N., St Paul
e  Hosted by: Justice for Natalie and Beyond the Box Initiative
e https://www.facebook.com/events/240671209840482/

1



https://www.facebook.com/justicefornatalie/
60 going and 289 interested per facebook

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

04/14/2018 (Saturday), 1:00pm to 5:00pm, Americans for America — Minnesota

Location: Minnesota State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, St Paul
Hosted by: The National Constitutional Coalition of Patriotic Americans
https://www.facebook.com/events/1825587734402256/

35 going and 163 interested per facebook

04-15-2018, (Sunday), 11am -2pm, Tax Day Rally 2018 and Our Democracy Is Not For

Sale

Location: MN State Capitol

Hosted by: Tax March Minnesota, Take Action Minnesota

https://www taxrallymn2018.org/

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
25 going and 123 interested per facebook

04/18/2018, (Wednesday), 0930- 1430 hrs, Lobby Day 2018

Location: Christ on Capitol Hill, 105 W University Ave, St Paul — they will meet at the church and then march to
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

https://twitter.com/israhirsi (Isra Hirsi, is a high school student who organized bus transportation for many
schools)

https://www.mnstudents4change.org/donate
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdCx1rkk4QkPn34-
e0TdhIFtgDiBPE6PUNY65aAvp7fCivwiQ/viewform?c=08&w=18&fbzx=-474256694861750000
https://www.mnstudents4change.org/schools-involved (this is the growing list of schools that are
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
Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information contained in this emait,
including any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement
Sensitive. Do notdisseminate outside thisagency withoutthe permission of the Saint Paul |

Police Department.

Weyker/SIU

Please take our survey:
http://stpaul.gov/PoliceCommunitySurvey




From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Jon Mangseth;*CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations;Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: Update 04-09-18 at 1100 hrs

Categories: Responsive

Hi,

Thank you for sending us this information. I will forward the information on to our SOU
(Special Operations Unit). If they have any further questions, I am sure they will reach
out to you.

Have a great day!

Thanks - heather

From: Jon Mangseth [mailto:jon.mangseth@savmn.com]

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 12:13 PM

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)
<kathy.wuorinen@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Update 04-09-18 at 1100 hrs

Good afternoon,

Please see the attachments regarding an Emancipation Procession scheduled for April 23", 2018. | will be meeting with
Antonia Alvarez and Samuel Estes on April 11" at 2:00 pm, at the St. Anthony PD. Just wanted to make your agency
aware, in case they haven’t made contact.

Respectfully,

Jon Mangseth

C Police Chief
City of S5t. Anthony Village
3301 Silver Lake RD, St. Anthony, MN 55418
612-782-3350 | www.savmn.com
jon.mangseth@savmn.com

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [mailto:Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us)
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

including Saint Paul

Current and Upcoming Events — Twin Cities Metro Area

04/13/2018 (Friday), 5:00pm to 7:00pm, We Rise Demands Justice 4 Natalie
e |ocation: Ramsey County Attorney Office, 345 Wabasha St N., St Paul
¢  Hosted by: Justice for Natalie and Beyond the Box Initiative
e  https://www.facebook.com/events/240671209840482/
e https://www.facebook.com/justicefornatalie/
e 60 going and 289 interested per facebook

04/14/2018 (Saturday), 12pm-2pm, March for Science MN 2018 Rally
Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Dr Rev Martin Luther King Blvd,

e  Hosted by: March for Science

o https://www.facebook.com/events/339242393248568/
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
e location: Minnesota State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, St Paul
¢ Hosted by: The National Constitutional Coalition of Patriotic Americans
https://www.facebook.com/events/1825587734402256/
e 35 going and 163 interested per facebook

04-15-2018, (Sunday), 11am -2pm, Tax Day Rally 2018 and Our Democracy Is Not For
Sale

e location: MN State Capitol

¢ Hosted by: Tax March Minnesota, Take Action Minnesota

e  https://www.taxrallymn2018.org/




e  https://www.facebook.com/events/200520967348623/

e https://www.facebook.com/TaxMarchMinnesota/photos/rpp.171409153645979/174823466637881/?type=3&
theater

o http://www.rallylist.com/our-democracy-is-not-for-sale-tax-day-rally-4-15-18/#sthash.8ayPpHOs.uxfs

e  http://msp.civicaction.center/event/our-democracy-not-sale-tax-day-rally

04/16/2018 (Monday), 0900 hrs, Trial Support Mansion Arrests
e Location: St Paul City Hall and Ramsey County Courthouse
e Hosted by: Justice Occupation for Philando
e  https://www.facebook.com/events/2015773145412250/
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
e  https://www.facebook.com/events/1691482434260675/

e  https://www.facebook.com/groups/291186008039648/

e  CmdrJ. Lego is representing SPPD at this event

e 9pgoing and 62 interested

4/ 19/2018 (Thursday) 2:00pm - 4:00pm, African American Day of Unity
Location: Minnesota State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Jr Blvd
e  Hosted by: NAACP MPLS
e  https://www.facebook.com/events/2043903219216032/
e 72 going and 363 interested per facebook

4/20/2018 (Friday), 12:00-3:00pm, Students Stand Up Against Gun Violence/
Minnesota Students Stand Up! — National School Walkout Minnesota
¢ Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, Highland Park Pavillion

¢  Hosted by: ActBlue MN, Minnesota Youth Collective, MN Students for Change
e  https://secure.actblue.com/donate/mnycstudents
e  https://www.facebook.com/events/439342459829346/
e hittps://twitter.com/israhirsi (Isra Hirsi, is a high school student who organized bus transportation for many
schools)
https://www.mnstudents4change.org/donate




s  https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSdCx1rkk4QkPn34-
e0TdhiFigDiBPE6PUNY65aAvp7 fCivwiQ/viewform?c=08w=18fbzx=-474256694861750000

e https://www.mnstudents4change.org/schools-involved (this is the growing list of schools that are
participating in this school walkout/rally at the capitol)

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU (Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for
dissemination **

The information contained in this emall brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul
Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The information contained in this email,
including any attachmenis to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Tincher, Jaime (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Update 04-04-18 at 1100 hrs
Categories: Responsive

DM, Just some information on upcoming large events or protests. We are all over these types of things. This is what
our Special Operations Unit handles. Please let me know if you have questions.

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 11:00 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Subject: Update 04-04-18 at 1100 hrs

Saint Paul Police Special Investigations Unit
Information Brief

Update (04/04/2018) (Bold items are NEW Updates)
On-Call Chief Schedule:
e Deputy Chief Toupal until April 9 at 0800 hours

Current and Upcoming Events — Twin Cities Metro Area (including Saint Paul

04/ 13/2018 (Friday), 5:00pm to 7:00pm, We Rise Demands Justice 4 Natalie
Location: Ramsey County Attorney Office, 345 Wabasha St N., St Paul
e  Hosted by: Justice for Natalie
o  https://www.facebook.com/events/240671209840482/
e  https://www.facebook.com/justicefornatalie/
e 23 going and 73 interested per facebook

04/14/2018, (Saturday), 12pm-2pm, March for Science MN 2018 Rally
e  Location: MN State Capitol, 75 Dr Rev Martin Luther King Blvd,
e Hosted by: March for Science




https://www.facebook.com/events/339242393248568/
https://twitter.com/OurRevolutionMN/status/966793305609719809
https://twitter.com/ScienceMarchMN/
https://www.marchforscience.com/

466 Going and 4,000 interested per facebook

04/ 14/2018 (Saturday), 1:00pm to 5:00pm, Americans for America — Minnesota
Location: Minnesota State Capitol, 75 Rev Dr Martin Luther King Blvd, St Paul
e  Hosted by: The National Constitutional Coalition of Patriotic Americans
e https://www.facebook.com/events/1825587734402256/
e 29 going and 137 interested per facebook

04-15-2018, (Sunday), 11am -2pm, Tax Day Rally 2018 and Our Democracy Is
Not For Sale

¢ Location: MN State Capitol

e Hosted by: Tax March Minnesota, Take Action Minnesota
https://www.taxrallymn2018.org/
https://www.facebook.com/events/200520967348623/
https://www.facebook.com/TaxMarchMinnesota/photos/rpp.171409153645979/174823466637881/?type=3
&theater
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
*  hitps://www.facebook.com/events/2015773145412250/
e 24 going and 118 interested per facebook

04-18-2015, (Wednesday), 0930- 1430 hrs, Lobby Day 2018
¢ Location: Christ on Capitol Hill, 105 W University Ave, St Paul — they will meet at the church and then march

to the Capitol together after their briefing.

Hosted by: Moms Demand Action - MN

https://www.facebook.com/events/571274086551786/
https://www.facebook.com/MomsDemandActionMN/photos/a.287118821410089.65079.278646802257291
/1530997057022253/?type=3&theater

http://act.everytown.org/event/moms-demand-action-event/7490

248 going and 1,200 interested per facebook

** Any information should be forwarded to SIU (Speciallnvestigations@stpaul.gov) for
dissemination **

The information contained in this email brief has been disseminated by the Saint Paul
Police Department’s Special Investigations Unit. The infarmation contained in this email, |
inctuding any attachments to this email is considered Unclassified / Law Enforcement
Sensitive. Do notdisseminateoutsidethisagency without the permission of the Saint Paul |
Police Department,




From: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 2:47 PM

To: Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul);Nash, Mary (CI-StPaul);Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul);Winger, Jeff

(CI-StPaul);Henry, Axel (CI-StPaul);Anderson, Steve J (CI-StPaul);Flynn, Tim (CI-
StPaul);Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: Attached Image
Attachments: 1542 _001.pdf
Categories: Responsive

FYI

The Justice Occupation for Philando has referenced tonight’s listening session at the Neighborhood House in a Facebook
Post (attached). They are asking for people to show up at the meeting to shut it down, indicating they have had enough
listening sessions. Because the information was referenced in a post and not on an event page, we do not have an idea
as to the number of people who may plan to attend. There are 49 people who have either liked it, loved it, or are sad
because of it. There are no comments posted in support of or against. Other than the post there are no other calls to
attend and there is no other open source information regarding the meeting.

Dave

David Mathison, Commander

Saint Paul Police Department

Special Investigations Unit / Safe Streets Task Force
367 Grove Street

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102

651.266.5619

david.mathison@ci.stpaul.mn.us

From: Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us [mailto:Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Attached Image




" Justice Occupation for Philando shared
Neighborhood House's event.
52 ming - &y

If you are available tonight at 6pm, show up with us and shut this
meeting down. We've had enough listening sessionst We need to

demand that the charges on the peaceful protestors are dropped!
#dropthecharges

#nojusticenopeace

JUN A Community Conversation

1 9 Today 6 Piv - Paul and Shella Welistone Ce... % Interested
Community - 162 people



From: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 8:25 AM

To: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul);Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul);Nash, Mary (CI-StPaul);lovino, Paul
(CI-StPaul)

Cc: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul);Lego, Joshua (CI-StPaul);Labarre, Jim (CI-StPaul);Winger, Jeff

(CI-StPaul);Henry, Axel (CI-StPaul);Anderson, Steve J (CI-StPaul);Erickson, Christopher
(DPS) (christopher.erickson@state.mn.us);Frazer, Steven
(steven.frazer@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US); eric.roeske@state.mn.us";Mathison, David (CI-
StPaul);,Lambie, Sheila (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Capitol Eevent

Categories: Responsive

As of 0815 hrs. the event at the Capitol scheduled for 1900 hrs. the day the verdict is read has 433 stating they plan to
attend with another 1400 indicating they are interested.

Other than this event we are not seeing anything calling for people to gather etc. There continues to be posts
encouraging people to be patient until the verdict is announced.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul); Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul); Nash, Mary (CI-StPaul); Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul); Lego, Joshua (CI-StPaul); Labarre, Jim (CI-StPaul); Winger, Jeff (CI-StPaul); Henry, Axel
(CI-StPaul); Anderson, Steve J (CI-StPaul); Mathison, David (CI-StPaul); Erickson, Christopher (DPS)
(christopher.erickson@state.mn.us); Frazer, Steven (steven.frazer@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US); ‘eric.roeske@state.mn.us'
Subject: Capitol Eevent

The “Justice Occupation for Philando” has posted what they are calling an “Emergency Unity Response” to any verdict
the day it is announced. The group is calling for people to gather at the Capitol at 1900 hrs. when the announcement is
made. The posting states they are making plans, but are withholding them “unless or until the system fails to deliver
justice”.

We will continue to monitor and update accordingly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul)
Subject:

https://www.facebook.com/events/1897196343877003




From: Erickson, Christopher (DPS) <christopher.erickson@state.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Wauorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: Capitol Event

Categories: Responsive

Thank you, Chief!

LD LESRIEY  Captain Chris Erickson

S Minnesota State Patrol
651.539.1136 (office)
Christopher.erickson@state.mn.us
Website Facebook Twitter

This e-mail is intended to be read only by the intended recipient. This e-mail may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you
are not the intended recipient, any dissemination of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this e-
mail or examining any attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any
attachments.

From: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul) [mailto:kathy.wuorinen@ci.stpaul.mn.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 13,2017 11:10 AM

To: Mathison, David (CI-StPaul) <david.mathison@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Toupal, Matt {CI-StPaul)
<matt.toupal@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nash, Mary (CI-StPaul) <mary.nash@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; lovino, Paul {C|-StPaul)
<paul.iovino@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Hallstrom, Kurt (CI-StPaul) <kurt.hallstrom @ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lego, loshua (CI-StPaul)
<joshua.lego@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Labarre, Jim (CI-StPaul) <jim.labarre@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Winger, leff (CI-StPaul)
<jeff.winger@ci.stpaul. mn.us>; Henry, Axel (CI-StPaul) <axel.henry@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Anderson, Steve J (CI-StPaul)
<steve.j.anderson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Erickson, Christopher (DPS) <christopher.erickson@state.mn.us>; Frazer, Steven
(steven.frazer@CQ.RAMSEY.MN.US) <steven.frazer@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Roeske, Eric {DPS)

<eric.roeske @state.mn.us>

Subject: RE: Capitol Event

Thank you.

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
(christopher.erickson@state.mn.us); Frazer, Steven (steven.frazer@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US); 'eric.roeske@state.mn.us'
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






